
Timothy McCartin - Revision

From: Timothy McCartin
To: Jensen, E. Neil

Date: 05/16/2007 9:29:21 AM

Subject: Revision
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Attached is the revision fo r)f5) I have done it in redline/strikeout from the OMB version - you probably
need to open it up to be ab!e to see t]Fle redline.

we can talk after you have had a chance to think about or I am happy to answer any questions - I am in and

out of meetings but will return emails nad calls

Tim
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